

Ms Lucy Stuart
Environment and Community Manager
Ulan Coal Mines Pty Limited

By email: lucy.stuart@glencore.com.au

07/07/2025

Subject: Extension Request – Independent Environmental Audit

Dear Ms Stuart

I refer to your letting dated 26 June requesting an extension of time to submit an Independent Environmental Audit (IEA) under PA_080184.

I understand that further time is required to finalise and submit the IEA.

The Secretary has granted an extension of time to submit the IEA until **31 July 2025**.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on (02) 9274 6489.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Gen Lucas".

Gen Lucas
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary